
From: Wurtz, Keith A.
To: St. Jean, Cynthia J.; Newton, Kelly J.
Cc: Horan, Kevin; Wurtz, Keith A.
Subject: FW: Demo Site for Guided Pathways
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:17:52 PM

Hi Kelly,
 
Can you add the following to the next Crafton Council agenda? Thanks!
 
Demo Site for Career and Academic Pathways
https://www.craftonhills.edu/index-caps.php
 
Keith Wurtz, Ph.D.
Crafton Hills College
Vice President of Instruction
909-389-3202
Chair, Enrollment Management Strategies Committee
ALO Coordinator
 

From: Simonson, Kristi M <ksimonso@craftonhills.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:08 PM
To: Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu>
Cc: Riggs, Michelle A <mriggs@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: Demo Site for Guided Pathways
 
Hi Keith,
 
Here is a demo of the home page with the additions. Let me know if you would like any changes. I
am wondering about the Exploratory page as the display of the courses listed looks a little off when
compared with the programs as they do not have subcontent. Please let me know if you have any
thoughts. I will be back on Monday.
 
https://www.craftonhills.edu/index-caps.php
 
Kristi
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